zaty@galaxyaerospace.my

From: Ahmad Ferdouce Pasha Bin Ahmad Anwar <ferdouce@caam.gov.my>
Sent: Thursday, 20 January, 2022 3:06 PM

To: omar@galaxyaerospace.my

Cc: zaty@galaxyaerospace.my

Subject: Nomination of ARS for Robinson R66 additional capability

Dear Mr. Omarr,

In reference your letter ref.: GAM/QA/21/119 & GAM/QA/21/120 regarding to the above mentioned matter,
we have few items that need your clarification:-

1) Whether Robinson R66 General Familiarisation Course conducted by GAM on 27" to 29" October
2021, is a formalised course accepted by CAAM

2)  For Mr. Syafiq Ismail, on additional for R66 capability there was no evidence shown that he has
attended the formalised maintenance training for the aircraft type.

3) As per CAD 6802 para 6.1.3, any information or evidence available involved in continuing
airworthiness management activities for at least six months in every two years’ period for both of the
person hominated.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ahmad Ferdouce Pasha b. Ahmad Anwar
Airworthiness Division

Civil Aviation Authority of Malaysia

Tel: +603-8871-4096
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